Lymphoedema Service Reference 16.308

Horsham and Mid Sussex CCG and Crawley CCG

Request for Information (RFI)



The Commissioner will value your views and asks a number of set questions below. We expect you will find some questions more relevant to you and easier to respond to than others at the moment. Please try to respond to as many as you can as your views are valuable whether or not you have come across all of the aspects covered.

[bookmark: _GoBack]This is a process designed to help the Commissioner form a view of the best way to commission the service and is not the beginning of a tender exercise. A further tender advertisement will be issued at the appropriate time as/if required. What you respond at this point will not have a bearing on any future tender Bids you may wish to submit at a later time. You will not be disadvantaged if you choose not to respond to this RFI but it will be helpful to understand your views at this early stage, so you are encouraged to respond as fully as you can.

Please return the questionnaire to by 26 January 2017 to email: j.oshea@nhs.net 

If you would like to discuss any aspects of the requirements before 26 January, please call Jacquie O’Shea 01293 600 300 Ext 3951 – or send an email to the above address suggesting a date/time for a telephone conversation.





Please provide your name and contact details in the table below.

	
Organisation Name

	


	Name of respondent and contact details
	






	
Name of Lead and contact details
	






	
Date

	




Lymphoedema Service
RFI RESPONSE – Part 1
Specification

Please provide any general comments you have on the clarity of requirements and the scope of the service outlined in the brief
 
	Please identify any aspects of the service outline that you feel are ambiguous or unclear:


	






















Lymphoedema  service
RFI  RESPONSE – Part 2
General

Please respond to each of the questions below in the response section of the table.

	
	Question 

	Response

	1
	Service Model

What, if any, do you envisage being the most significant challenges in delivering the service as set out in the brief.  And how would you consider this could be addressed?




	

	2
	Are you providing a similar service elsewhere and what is the annual contract value?


	

	3
	Is your service pathway focused to manage different complexities?


	

	4
	What is your strategy to meet demand?



	

	5
	Do you envisage any alternative approaches that would meet the objectives set out within the service outline document?



	

	6
	Do you anticipate any apparently ‘unforeseen’ consequences’ that implementing the service outlined in the brief could impact upon the delivery of service? I.e. Working across the system, relations with other providers. 



	

	7
	How would you propose that any such issues are addressed within the service model?





	

	8
	Does the proposed service model allow you to be innovative to the extent that you feel you could be in providing this service?





	

	10
	How would you envisage the service model remains resilient in times of change without disruption to service provision


	

	11
	Outcomes and efficiency of service

The rationale for the proposed commissioning of this service is to improve the pathway for cancer and non-cancer patients with mild to complex primary or secondary lymphoedema


What opportunities/obstacles do you consider exist to achieve this (in particular around developing a sustainable service model)


	



	

12
	Workforce and Education

What training arrangements do you have in place for clinicians to deliver the service?
	

	13
	What initiatives do you have to promote patient self-management? 
	

	

14
	Mobilisation

Do you consider 3 months to be a reasonable length of time to mobilise the service (If not, please state reasons for this)?


	

	15
	Summarise the key risks to the mobilisation of the service and the main challenges that a Preferred Bidder would face


	

	16
	Social Value Act 2012

How could the service be delivered differently to maximize the social value from the contract? 


	How?



	
	
	Benefit to patients.







Please return your completed document using the information shown on page 1.

Thank you.
We appreciate your help and time to consider the documentation provided and to enter your views in this RFI.
